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From: Stember, Mark [mstember@KilpatrickStockton.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 12:39 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Discovery Benefits, Inc. Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
Thank you for sending this update. 
 
We understand the OCIIO has issued annual limit waivers to other third party administrators who administer health reimbursement
arrangements for numerous plans.  We understand these waivers have been applied to all current and future clients who may open
an HRA during the year.  From that perspective, it is unclear how the spreadsheet is to be completed.  If we completed for each of
the current HRAs administered by Discovery, there would be over 1,000 different plans and would be cost prohibitive to complete
such a spreadsheet.  Therefore, are we to complete the spreadsheet using aggregate information for all separate plans combined?
 
Mark L. Stember    
Kilpatrick Stockton LLP   
Suite 900 | 607 14th Street, NW | Washington, DC  20005-2018   
office 202 508 5802 | cell 202 714 5019 | fax 202 585 0018 
mstember@kilpatrickstockton.com | My Profile 

 

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 12:24 PM
To: Stember, Mark
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Discovery Benefits, Inc. Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
Importance: High

Dear Applicant:
 
Thank you for your application for the Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the Public Health Service
Act (PHS Act) Section 2711.  In order to expedite your application, please provide the following information:
 

I.        Please complete the entire annual limits spreadsheet, [attached to the email]  [and available at:
http://www.hhs.gov/ociio/regulations/annual_limit_waivers.html].  Please return the completed
spreadsheet to this email address as an attachment.  We will only be able to process spreadsheets that
are fully complete (i.e., every cell should contain the information requested).  If a cell on the
spreadsheet does not pertain to your plan, please write “None,” and/or provide an explanation
regarding why you are unable to complete that particular cell in a separate document.
 

II.     In addition, please provide the following information: 
 

·        Confirm whether the plan was in existence prior to March 23, 2010.  If so, is the plan in compliance with
grandfathering provisions, pursuant to 45 CFR 147.140?
 

·        In your application, your plan(s) or policy(ies) provide a lifetime limit.  Pursuant to Section 2711 of the
PHS Act, you may not have any lifetime limit on your plan as of September 23, 2010, except in the case
of non-essential benefits that are permitted under Federal or State law.  Plans that previously had a
lifetime limit may add an annual limit not less than the lifetime limit without affecting the grandfather
status of the plan.  Please confirm whether this lifetime limit will be eliminated from your plan.
 

·        Confirm whether the plan was created pursuant to the Taft-Hartley Act.
 

DBI:000008

mailto:mstember@kilpatrickstockton.com
http://www.kilpatrickstockton.com/en/Who%20We%20Are/Professionals/S/StemberMarkL11896.aspx


file:///C|/...cuments%20and%20Settings/ig20/Desktop/CCIIO%20Waivers/Discovery%20Benefits%20Inc/Correspondence%2012.9.10.htm[11/06/2011 10:41:21 PM]

In order to complete your application, please provide this information as soon as possible.  Once this information
is received and the application is complete, it will be processed by the Department of Health and Human
Services (HHS).  As stated in our September 3, 2010 Sub-Regulatory Guidance, HHS will issue a decision
within 30 days of receiving a complete application.  You will receive an e-mail from HHS notifying you of the
waiver decision. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
 
 

 
 

Confidentiality Notice:
This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Section 2510, and its disclosure
is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. This transmission, and any attachments, may contain confidential attorney-client privileged
information and attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached
to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please contact us immediately by return e-mail or at 404 815 6500, and destroy the original transmission and its
attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

***DISCLAIMER*** Per Treasury Department Circular 230: Any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)  promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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From: Stember, Mark [mstember@KilpatrickStockton.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 10:50 AM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Subject: waiver

Attachments: [Unsaved]WSHCPR1021A_SCANTODESKTOP_11302010-103626.pdf; Attestations Application for
Waiver - DBI and HCB.pdf
Please see attached an annual limit waiver request along with the required attestations.
 

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
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 12:49 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Discovery Benefits, Inc. Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
Thanks for the quick update.  No apology is necessary.  I appreciate the quick turn around time, and if you need any additional
information, please let me know.  Thanks, Mark
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 12:47 PM
To: Stember, Mark
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Discovery Benefits, Inc. Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Mr. Stember,
 
I apologize for the confusion. In my haste to get our new spreadsheet out to applicants with pending applications I sent the
spreadsheet to you by mistake. You were left off of my list of applicants that are HRAs which is where the error occurred.
 
I am in the process of reviewing your application and will let you know if I have any further questions.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.  
 
Thank you for your patience and cooperation.
 
Sincerely,
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
 
 

 

From: Stember, Mark [mailto:mstember@KilpatrickStockton.com] 
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
 
We understand the OCIIO has issued annual limit waivers to other third party administrators who administer health
reimbursement arrangements for numerous plans.  We understand these waivers have been applied to all current and future
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clients who may open an HRA during the year.  From that perspective, it is unclear how the spreadsheet is to be
completed.  If we completed for each of the current HRAs administered by Discovery, there would be over 1,000 different
plans and would be cost prohibitive to complete such a spreadsheet.  Therefore, are we to complete the spreadsheet using
aggregate information for all separate plans combined?
 
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
 
Thank you for your application for the Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the Public Health
Service Act (PHS Act) Section 2711.  In order to expedite your application, please provide the following
information:
 

I.        Please complete the entire annual limits spreadsheet, [attached to the email]  [and available at:
http://www.hhs.gov/ociio/regulations/annual_limit_waivers.html].  Please return the completed
spreadsheet to this email address as an attachment.  We will only be able to process
spreadsheets that are fully complete (i.e., every cell should contain the information requested). 
If a cell on the spreadsheet does not pertain to your plan, please write “None,” and/or provide
an explanation regarding why you are unable to complete that particular cell in a separate
document.
 

II.     In addition, please provide the following information: 
 

·        Confirm whether the plan was in existence prior to March 23, 2010.  If so, is the plan in
compliance with grandfathering provisions, pursuant to 45 CFR 147.140?
 

·        In your application, your plan(s) or policy(ies) provide a lifetime limit.  Pursuant to Section 2711
of the PHS Act, you may not have any lifetime limit on your plan as of September 23, 2010,
except in the case of non-essential benefits that are permitted under Federal or State law.  Plans
that previously had a lifetime limit may add an annual limit not less than the lifetime limit without
affecting the grandfather status of the plan.  Please confirm whether this lifetime limit will be
eliminated from your plan.
 

·        Confirm whether the plan was created pursuant to the Taft-Hartley Act.
 
In order to complete your application, please provide this information as soon as possible.  Once this
information is received and the application is complete, it will be processed by the Department of Health
and Human Services (HHS).  As stated in our September 3, 2010 Sub-Regulatory Guidance, HHS will
issue a decision within 30 days of receiving a complete application.  You will receive an e-mail from
HHS notifying you of the waiver decision. 
 

DBI:000012

mailto:mstember@kilpatrickstockton.com
http://www.kilpatrickstockton.com/en/Who%20We%20Are/Professionals/S/StemberMarkL11896.aspx


file:///C|/...Settings/ig20/Desktop/CCIIO%20Waivers/Discovery%20Benefits%20Inc/Correspondence%20response%20(2)%2012.9.10.htm[11/06/2011 10:42:22 PM]

Thank you. 
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
 
 

 
 

 

Confidentiality Notice:
This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Section 2510, and its
disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. This transmission, and any attachments, may contain confidential attorney-
client privileged information and attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information
contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please contact us immediately by return e-mail or at 404 815 6500, and destroy the
original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

***DISCLAIMER*** Per Treasury Department Circular 230: Any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)  promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 12:24 PM
To: 'mstember@KilpatrickStockton.com'
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Discovery Benefits, Inc. Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Attachments: Application for Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711.xls
Dear Applicant:
 
Thank you for your application for the Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the Public Health Service Act
(PHS Act) Section 2711.  In order to expedite your application, please provide the following information:
 

I.        Please complete the entire annual limits spreadsheet, [attached to the email]  [and available at:
http://www.hhs.gov/ociio/regulations/annual_limit_waivers.html].  Please return the completed spreadsheet
to this email address as an attachment.  We will only be able to process spreadsheets that are fully complete
(i.e., every cell should contain the information requested).  If a cell on the spreadsheet does not pertain to
your plan, please write “None,” and/or provide an explanation regarding why you are unable to complete
that particular cell in a separate document.
 

II.     In addition, please provide the following information: 
 

·        Confirm whether the plan was in existence prior to March 23, 2010.  If so, is the plan in compliance with
grandfathering provisions, pursuant to 45 CFR 147.140?
 

·        In your application, your plan(s) or policy(ies) provide a lifetime limit.  Pursuant to Section 2711 of the PHS
Act, you may not have any lifetime limit on your plan as of September 23, 2010, except in the case of non-
essential benefits that are permitted under Federal or State law.  Plans that previously had a lifetime limit may
add an annual limit not less than the lifetime limit without affecting the grandfather status of the plan.  Please
confirm whether this lifetime limit will be eliminated from your plan.
 

·        Confirm whether the plan was created pursuant to the Taft-Hartley Act.
 
In order to complete your application, please provide this information as soon as possible.  Once this information is
received and the application is complete, it will be processed by the Department of Health and Human Services
(HHS).  As stated in our September 3, 2010 Sub-Regulatory Guidance, HHS will issue a decision within 30 days of
receiving a complete application.  You will receive an e-mail from HHS notifying you of the waiver decision. 
 
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
To: 'Stember, Mark'
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
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From: Stember, Mark [mstember@kilpatricktownsend.com]
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 9:47 AM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Discovery Benefits Approval Letter for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-30-2010
Sandra-
 
Thank you.  This confirms receipt.
 
Mark L. Stember    
Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP   
Suite 900 | 607 14th Street, NW | Washington, DC  20005-2018   
office 202 508 5802 | cell 202 714 5019 | fax 202 585 0018 
mstember@kilpatricktownsend.com | My Profile | VCard

 

From: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Sandra.Habit@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 5:33 PM
To: Stember, Mark
Subject: Discovery Benefits Approval Letter for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-30-2010
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Discovery Benefits.  HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination.
Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Sandy Habit
Department of Health and Human Services
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight
301-492-4175
Sandra.Habit@hhs.gov
 
 
 
 
INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: This information has not been
publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government use only and must not be
disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information.  Unauthorized disclosures may
result in prosecution to the full extent of the law. 
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
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From: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 5:33 PM
To: 'mstember@kilpatrickstockton.com'
Subject: Discovery Benefits Approval Letter for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-30-2010

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Discovery Benefits.  HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please
see the attached letter.
 
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
 
 
 
 
INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: This information has not been publicly
disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government use only and must not be disseminated, distributed,
or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information.  Unauthorized disclosures may result in prosecution to the full extent
of the law. 
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(e.g., 
Limited 
Benefit, 
HRA, Rx 
only, 
Other)

Self-
Insured

Individual 
or Group 
Policy

Total 
Number 
of  
Individual
s 
Covered 
by Policy 
(include 
all 
depende
nts 
covered)

Current 
Plan 
Annual 
Limit (in 
dollars) Ambulatory

20201
1-800-

ABC-1234

abc@abc
healthplan

.com
Limited 
Benefit Yes Group 4,000 $100,000 None
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Emergency Hospitalization Laboratory Pediatric

Maternity
/ 
Newborn

Mental 
Health/ 
Substance 
Abuse

Rehabilitative/ 
Devices

Preventive/ 
Wellness

None None None None None None None None

Current Essential Benefits Annual Limits (Annual Limit for Each Essential Benefit)
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Prescription
Plan 
Deductible

Copay (if 
applicable)

Coinsuranc
e (if 
applicable)

Copay (if 
applicable)

Coinsuranc
e (if 
applicable)

Copay (if 
applicable)

Coinsuranc
e (if 
applicable)

$3,000.00 $500.00 $15.00 50.00% $100.00 50.00% $100.00 50.00%

          
Office Visit 

Copays/Coinsurance
Hospital Inpatient 

Copay/Coinsurance
Emergency Room 

Copay/Coinsurance
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Copay (if 
applicable)

Coinsuranc
e (if 
applicable)

Individual/ 
Employee 
Tier*

 Employee 
contribution

Employer 
contribution Total

 Employee 
contribution

Employer 
contribution

$10.00 None Employee $100.00 $600.00 $700.00 $110.00 $650.00

Renewal Monthly Premium R   
Premium Equivalent Rates if  
Granted (in dollars)* Rx Copay/Coninsurance

Current Monthly Premium Rates or 
Premium Equivalent Rates (in 
dollars)*:
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Total
 Employee 
contribution

Employer 
contribution Total

Projected Rate 
Increase that 
would result from 
compliance with 
$750,000 Annual 
Limit Restriction 
(in 
dollars)(Average 
Premium by 
Individual) 
(Difference of 
Column AV and AS 
divided by Column 
AS)

Decrease in 
Access to 
Benefits that 
would result 
from 
compliance 
with $750,000 
Annual Limit 
Restriction 
(describe 
briefly)

Plan 
Administrator
/ CEO of 
Health 
Insurance 
Issuer Name

$760.00 $125.00 $800.00 $925.00 21.71% None Jane Doe

   Rates or 
   f Waiver 

   

Projected Rate Increase that would 
result from compliance with $750,000 
Annual Limit Restriction (in dollars) 
(Average Premium by Individual)*
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Title of 
Individual 
Providing 
Attestation

Plan 
Administrator
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